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From:  Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 2:46 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Susan OConnell; David Krech
Subject: FW: CII-PPL Question (ITC-T/C-20070620-00239 & WCB 07-132)

Mikelle — Please upload this to IBFS. Thanks. Sumita

From: Ferenchak, Brett P. [mailto:Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 2:21 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty
Cc: Kimberly Jackson

Subject: CII-PPL Question (ITC-T/C-20070620-00239 & WCB 07-132)

Sumita,

As we discussed, the ownership interests described in the application represent both equity and control. Please let me

know if you have any other questions.

Regards,
Brett

Brett P. Ferenchak

Counsel

T 202.373.6697

F 202.373.6001
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com

BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006-1806

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice
expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed
herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior

written consent.
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